
From: Boyle, Douglas J (DHS)
To: crystal@princealexander.biz
Cc: "Bovard, Margie F."; Denise Fitzpatrick (dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov)
Subject: RE: Local Variance - 324 W Morris Street
Date: Thursday, June 20, 2019 7:28:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

 
Hello Crystal,
 
I apologize for the delay in responding to your message. I generally handle these locally-approved
PIV requests, as I am responsible for setting the Commission’s monthly meeting agendas. The Fire
Prevention and Building Safety Commission (the Commission) does not have any additional policies,
requirements, or paperwork for reviewing a variance request approved by a political subdivision (i.e.
the City of Indianapolis/Indianapolis Fire Department, other than that, pursuant to IC 22-13-2-7(b),
the Commission must review variances granted by a political subdivision to the fire safety and
building laws adopted in its ordinances, and the variance is not effective until it is approved by the
Commission.
 
With that being said, are the two documents you attached to your email and Margie’s approval
letter all of the documents of record regarding this PIV location variance request? If there are any
additional documents, you may submit those documents directly to me via email, and I will compile
them and add them to the Commission’s meeting materials, so that the Commission may review
them prior to the next meeting on Tuesday, July 2, 2019. I will post the Commission’s agenda and
meeting materials online to the Commission’s meeting materials web page
(https://www.in.gov/dhs/3878.htm) by the end of next week. Please let me know if you have any
questions.
 
Sincerely,
 
Douglas J. Boyle | Director – Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission
Indiana Department of Homeland Security
302 W. Washington Street, Room E-208
Indianapolis, IN 46204
Tel: (317) 650-7720
Email: DoBoyle@dhs.in.gov
Web: www.in.gov/dhs

 

From: crystal@princealexander.biz [mailto:crystal@princealexander.biz] 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2019 3:08 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Denise <dfitzpatrick@dhs.IN.gov>
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mailto:Margie.Bovard@indy.gov
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Cc: 'Bovard, Margie F.' <Margie.Bovard@indy.gov>; Boyle, Douglas J (DHS) <DoBoyle@dhs.IN.gov>
Subject: FW: Local Variance - 324 W Morris Street
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Hello Denise,
 
I have heard that Doug (whom I have taken the liberty of copying on this message) can review and
release these PIV variances in short order.  Margie has been very supportive, which we appreciate. 
Please see below and attached, and let me know if there is anything additional you require.
 
Hope you are well, miss seeing you.
 
 
Crystal Kent
Project Architect

crystal@princealexander.biz
 
850 South Meridian Street
Indianapolis, IN 46225
(317) 261-0070

www.princealexander.biz
 
This message is from Prince Alexander Architecture LLC.  This message and any attachments may contain legally privileged or
confidential information, and are intended only for the individual or entity identified above as the addressee.  If you are not the addressee,
or if this message has been addressed to you in error, you are not authorized to read, copy, or distribute this message and any
attachments, and we ask that you please delete this message and attachments (including all copies) and notify the sender by return e-
mail or by phone at 317 ­-261-0070. Delivery of this message and any attachments to any person other than the intended recipient(s) is
not intended in any way to waive confidentiality or a privilege
 
 
 

From: Bovard, Margie F. <Margie.Bovard@indy.gov> 
Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 2:41 PM
To: crystal@princealexander.biz
Cc: Bovard, Margie F. <Margie.Bovard@indy.gov>
Subject: FW: Local Variance - 324 W Eat Morris Street
 
 
 
June 7, 2019
 
 
RE:  Local Variance
        Emrich Plaza Retail Shoppes
        324 West Morris Street
        Indianapolis, Indiana

mailto:crystal@princealexander.biz
http://www.princealexander.biz/
mailto:Margie.Bovard@indy.gov
mailto:crystal@princealexander.biz
mailto:Margie.Bovard@indy.gov


 
 
Dear Ms. Kent,
 
Thank you for your letter dated June 7, 2019 requesting a local variance from Section 591-406,
Chapter 591 of the Indianapolis-Marion County Fire Prevention Code which adopts NFPA 24, 1995
Edition, Section 3, requiring a post indicator valve for a fire service water supply line.
 
Your request and justifications for a variance from the provisions of Chapter 591-406 is in
compliance with the provision of Section 591-246, Chapter 591 of the Indianapolis-Marion County
Fire Prevention Code which was passed by the City-Council on April 29, 2002 and signed by Bart
Peterson on May 2, 2002, and approved by the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission on
May 8, 2002.
 
Based on the items listed in your letter dated June 7, 2019, a local variance to the above mentioned
Section is granted by the Indianapolis Fire Department. In accordance with the exception to NFPA
24, Section 3-3.2, a post Indicator valve will not be located 40’ away from the building due to
location of fuel lines, utility, BMP easements, CS Zoning Development plans and the future expansion
of West Morris Street. Also, IFD has agreed to approve your Variance due to administrative errors
during this process.
 
This approval must be presented to the Fire Prevention and Building Safety Commission as per IC 22-
13-2-7. “The Commission shall review variances granted by a political subdivision to the fire safety
laws and building laws adopted in its ordinances”.  This variance is not effective until it is approved
by the Commission. There is no fee but the item must be placed on the Commission’s agenda. Please
contract Denise Fitzpatrick at the Indiana State Fire Prevention and Building Safety Office 317-232-
6213 to place this item on the next Commission meeting adgenda.
 
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 317-327-5529 or margie.bovard@indy.gov
 
 
Respectfully
Margie Bovard
Senior Fire Cod Plans Examiner
Indianapolis Fire Department.

mailto:margie.bovard@indy.gov
DoBoyle
Highlight
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850 SOUTH MERIDIAN STREET      INDIANAPOLIS, IN  46225-1110      317-261-0070        WWW.PRINCEALEXANDER.BIZ       1 

REQUEST FOR VARIANCE FROM CITY ORDINANCE 
 
June 7th, 2019 
 
Margie Bovard 
Indianapolis Fire Department 
Fire and Life Safety Division 
955 Fort Wayne Avenue 
Indianapolis, Indiana 46202 
 
 
Dear Ms. Bovard, 
 
Prince Alexander is requesting a variance from Marion County Code Section 591-406 that requires a post 
indicator valve 40’ from the building on the private fire main for the proposed EMRICH PLAZA 
RETAIL SHOPPES project at 324 West Morris St. 
 
The requirement for a post indicator valve at this distance creates difficulties for this project due to a 
combination of several factors.  
 
We submitted this for permit in September of last year, and it was released by BNS in January of this 
year.  We were surprised when, in March, one of 3 comments on the Sprinkler Plan review was about the 
location of the PIV, which we had not altered in the meantime.  Obviously by now the water lines were 
installed.  Brown Fire protection took care of the other two comments, but unfortunately there is nowhere 
else for the PIV to go.  Please see attached. 
 
It cannot go in the front yard, because like most C-Stores, the front is a driveway full of fuel lines, utility 
and BMP easements. It can’t go in the landscape strip at the front because we were required, as part of our 
CS Zoning Development plan, to dedicate that frontage to DPW for future expansion of Morris St. 
 
The entirety of the Western Side yard is dedicated to the City; it is full of large sewer pipes they re-lined 
about 5 years ago.  Looking at the eastern side yard, we have more problems—to get to the east side of 
the property, there are huge stormwater retention pipes to cross over without much cover--that would 
have been extremely tight vertically.  And I don’t have to state the obvious about trying to go underneath 
them now. 
 
In any case, at this point we have an opening date of 6/31, with asphalt trucks arriving on 6/13, and the 
sprinkler company has long since demobilized and moved on.  Trying to get them back here to make what 
will be easily be a $30,000 change order before then seems impossible. 
 
The existing PIV location provides the necessary access, is located out of the way, and does not obstruct 
the fire lane. For these reasons, we are requesting a Local Variance as proposed. 
 
If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me at your 
convenience. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Crystal Kent 
Project Architect 
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